

the congressional district as they existed at the time of his or her appointment. Vacancies which occur in a trustee position during the balance of any such term shall be filled pursuant to RCW 72.42.020, as now or hereafter amended, by a successor who resides within the boundaries of the congressional district from which the member whose office was vacated was appointed as they existed at the time of his or her appointment. At the completion of such term, and thereafter, a successor shall be appointed from the congressional district which corresponds in number with the congressional district from which the incumbent was appointed.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 17. Sections 6, 7 and 8 of this act shall not take effect if House Bill No. 1084 is enacted prior to May 1, 1982.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 18. This act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety, the support of the state government and its existing public institutions, and shall take effect immediately.

Passed the House March 16, 1982.

Passed the Senate March 31, 1982.

Approved by the Governor April 8, 1982.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 8, 1982.

CHAPTER 31

[Substitute Senate Bill No. 4864]

SCHOOL DISTRICTS, INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION—PURCHASE OF LEASED PUBLIC LANDS

AN ACT Relating to the purchase of certain sites owned by the department of natural resources; and amending section 2, chapter 200, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. as amended by section 8, chapter 115, Laws of 1980 and RCW 79.01.770.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 2, chapter 200, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. as amended by section 8, chapter 115, Laws of 1980 and RCW 79.01.770 are each amended to read as follows:

Notwithstanding the provisions of RCW 79.01.096 or any other provision of law, any school district or institution of higher education, that on ~~((August 9, 1971 is))~~ January 1, 1974 was leasing land granted to the state by the United States and on which land ~~((by January 1, 1976;))~~ such district or institution has placed improvements as defined in RCW 79.01.036 shall be afforded the opportunity by the department of natural resources at any time ~~((prior to January 1, 1981;))~~ to purchase such land, excepting land over which the department retains management responsibilities, for the purposes of schoolhouse construction and/or necessary supporting facilities

or structures at the appraised value thereof less the value that any improvements thereon added to the value of the land itself at the time of the sale thereof.

Passed the Senate March 20, 1982.

Passed the House April 1, 1982.

Approved by the Governor April 8, 1982.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 8, 1982.

CHAPTER 32

[Senate Bill No. 4717]

SESSION LAWS, LEGISLATIVE JOURNALS—DISTRIBUTION

AN ACT Relating to state publications; amending section 4, chapter 150, Laws of 1941 as last amended by section 1, chapter 162, Laws of 1981 and RCW 40.04.040; amending section 5, chapter 150, Laws of 1941 as last amended by section 13, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 40.04.090; amending section 3, chapter 136, Laws of 1907 as last amended by section 2, chapter 6, Laws of 1969 and RCW 44.20.030; amending section 5, chapter 136, Laws of 1907 as last amended by section 4, chapter 6, Laws of 1969 and RCW 44.20.050; amending section 10, chapter 257, Laws of 1953 and RCW 1.08.060; amending section 5, chapter 234, Laws of 1959 as last amended by section 12, chapter 186, Laws of 1980 and RCW 34.04.050; adding a new section to chapter 40.04 RCW; and repealing section 4, chapter 136, Laws of 1907, section 2, chapter 27, Laws of 1933, section 2, chapter 31, Laws of 1933 ex. sess., section 3, chapter 6, Laws of 1969, section 2, chapter 162, Laws of 1981 and RCW 44.20.040.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 4, chapter 150, Laws of 1941 as last amended by section 1, chapter 162, Laws of 1981 and RCW 40.04.040 are each amended to read as follows:

Permanent session laws shall be distributed, sold, and/or exchanged by the state law librarian as follows:

(1) Copies shall be given as follows: One to each United States senator and representative in congress from this state; ~~((six))~~ two to the Library of Congress; ~~((one to each United States executive department as defined by section 1, title 5, of the United States Code; three))~~ one to the United States supreme court library; three to the library of the circuit court of appeals of the ninth circuit; ~~((one))~~ two to each United States district court room within this state; ~~((one))~~ two to each office and branch office of the United States district attorneys in this state; one to each state official whose office is created by the Constitution; ~~((one to the judge advocate's office at Fort Lewis; one to each member of the legislature, session law indexer;))~~ two each to the president of the senate, secretary ((and assistant secretary)) of the senate, speaker of the house of representatives, and chief clerk ((and the assistant chief clerk)) of the house of representatives ~~((the minute clerk and sergant-at-arms of the two branches of the legislature of the sessions of which they occupied the offices and positions mentioned; one copy each to the Olympia representatives of the Associated Press and the United Press))~~